From: Theron Becker

To: CMHEMS
Subject: daily status update
Date: Sunday, April 5, 2020 4:24:29 PM

I don’t think I really have anything to report other than I’ve been spending another Sunday
geeking out building formulas and working on the online protocols. All the currently built
(and all future protocols) have built-in calculations for weight-based medication dosages. At
the beginning of the “medic” section, you can enter the patient weight or select the pediatric
age, and all the medication doses will be updated. For example, check out Supraventricular
Tachycardia (http://ozarksems.com/protocol-2-858.php) and try it out to get your Cardizem
dose or pediatric Adenosine dose.

I’m not the only one geeking out today. I’ll let Bob Anthony share his project from today, if he
feels like it.

Theron Becker
EMS Clinical Chief

Citizens Memorial Hospital / Emergency Medical Services
cell 417-597-3688 / fax 417-328-7209

theron.becker@citizensmemorial.com

CMH EMS Mission:
Provide safe, exceptional, and compassionate care
to our communities with an emphasis on
highly trained and empowered staff.
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